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RE: = In Re. Hilcorp Energy Company
MMS No, 2013-SLAP-000528
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Dear Mr, Bangs, Mr. and Mrs. Nogee and Counsel,

On July 11, 2014, Mr, Bangs entered an Order scheduling a hearing on Hilcorp Energy
Company’s Application for Well Spacing Units in the Pulaski Accumulation for September 16
and 17, 2014, Unfortunately, Hilcorp’s expert witness, Dr. Terry Engelder, has an unavoidable
scheduling conflict with the dates set for the hearing, His participation, we feel, is essential.
Therefore, Hilcorp respectfully requests the cooperation of all parties to this matter in
determining alternative dates for the hearing that would accommodate the schedules of the
hearing participants, taking into account the availability of the Assembly Room at the Albert P.
Gettings Government Center Annex of the Lawrence County Government Center, or an
alternative venue if necessary.

Hilcorp proposes that the hearing be moved to either September 30, 2014 and October 1,
2014, or October 7, 2014 and October 8, 2014, Hilcorp requests that Mr, Bangs and all parties to
this matter indicate whether you are amenable to rescheduling the hearing for either of the
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aforementioned suggested dates. Hilcorp also requests that Counsel for the Department
determine the availability of the venue on the suggested dates. If any party to this matter is
unavailable on the suggested dates, Hilcorp proposes a conference call amongst the parties in
order to determine appropriate dates for the hearing.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. Please contact me with any questions.
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